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25 May 2022 Reg No H0175-01

Dear Mr Ryder

Re: Withdrawal by Galway County Council of Historic Landfill Certificate of Authorisation
application in respect of Shore Road Landfill, Shore Road, Clifden, County Galway

We are to refer to your letter of 29 March 2022, notifying the Agency of your withdrawal of the
above referenced Historic Landfill Certificate of Authorisation application.

The Agency hereby acknowledges that you have formally withdrawn the above referenced
Historic Landfill Certificate of Authorisation application. That being the case, it is no longer the
function of the Agency to consider any documentation received by it which relates to the above
application.

We are to advise that the Agency has decided to grant a refund of 80% of the application fee i.e.
€4,000.

The Agency can no longer issue any cheques in respect of any refund we grant to licensees. In
order for us to make payments directly to your bank account please complete the following
form & return it by email to historiclandfillapplications@epa.ie.

Yours sincerely

Circular Economy Programme
Office of Environmental Sustainability
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